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Ottaw.

Sir,-

With reference to your letter of the 8th ult

reporting the region of the proposed made to the band

for an extension of the time for the removal of the tir

on the reserve at present under licence to Mr. V. R. Smyt

I have to request you to state whether or not the Ejectio

was due to the fact that no money consideration was offere

If it was owing to this cause, will you have the

goodness to interview the Chief and Principal men of the

and ascertain their views respecting the amount they

should receive by way of compensation for the proposed

extension of time and report the result of your elnquiry

Your obedient Servant

F.T.K.C.

Asst. Deputy and Secretary

be
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